

CURRICULUM VITAE

GRECIA LUCERO GUTIERREZ ANICAMA

FRONTEND DEVELOPER | INGENIERA DE SISTEMAS | CAPM



CONTACT



945966812



linkedin.com/in/greciagutierrez



gutierrezanicamalucero@gmail.com



https://greciaga-gg-abcd.netlify.app/



SKILLS

JavaScript	●●●●○
JSON, API, Node	●●●○●
Git y GitHub	●●●●○
CSS y HTML	●●●●●
Figma y Marvel	●●●●●
Bootstrap y Materialize	●●●●●
Office 365	●●●●●
Photoshop, CorelDraw	●●●○●
PHP y Mysql	●●●○●
Machine Learning	●●●○●
Firebase y SQL Server	●●●○●
Teamwork	●●●●●
Proactive, dynamic	●●●●●
Compromise	●●●●●



LANGUAGES

English	●●●○●
Spanish	●●●●●



HOBBIES

- Listen to music
- Drawing and painting
- Walking and shopping
- Solve leading questions



HACKATHONS

- Winner of IBM & MIDIS Hackathon 2018, with my team Yawar Sinchi.
- Winner of OEFA Ideaton 2019.



PROFILE

I am a Systems Engineer, Frontend Developer and CAPM, I love to get out of my comfort zone and face new challenges. Passion and perseverance characterize me in each project.

My skills in Web development make it easier for me to: research, plan, prototype and develop new digital products, following Agile methodologies. In addition, I seek to develop solutions that generate added value to customers. My experience in Project Management allows me to act with leadership, work as a team, and perform analysis for the best decision making.



EXPERIENCE

UESTP MISIONEROS MONFORTIANOS – TEACHER TI

I developed the courses on Web Programming (Javascript, Firebase, html, css, API), Graphic Design, Business Applications, Training Experiences in Real Work Situations. I accompanied the students in the development of their pre-professional practices, use of E-learning platforms and TICs for the development of virtual and face-to-face classes. We develop the project of a social network. **(Mar 2020 – Now)**

MININTER – STATISTICAL INFORMATION ASSISTANT

Generate statistical reports, perform business intelligence analysis, monitor production and report on the crime incidence of the Comas district. **(Ago 2019 – Feb 2020)**

CALEIDOS – FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Creation of web pages, and project layout using tools such as: Gulp, Pug, SASS, HTML, CSS, Javascript. **(Ene 2019 – May 2019)**

LABORATORIA – FRONTEND DEVELOPER

I participated in the Laboratoria bootcamp, developing web platforms with HTML, CSS, JavaScript. At the Talent Fest event, together with my team we presented an innovative project for the ENGIE company, we used Agile and Design Thinking methodologies. **(May 2018 – Nov 2018).**

MDP CONSULTING – SYSTEMS ANALYST (PMO)

Project Management; monitoring of Service Control; production update, resource map, contract renewal; register projects in JIRA; and in the Remedy. **(Mar 2017 – Abr 2018).**



EDUCATION

Front-End Developer

INSTITUCIÓN: LABORATORIA

2018 – 2018

Título de Licenciada en Educación

UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL DE EDUCACIÓN

2011 – 2015

Título en Ingeniería de Sistemas

UNIVERSIDAD PERUANA DE LAS AMÉRICAS

2007 - 2012



REFERENCES

Service Manager

Camille Femenias
Company: MDP Consulting
Cel. 940584714

Coord. of DSI

Alejandro Valderrama
Company: IESTP MM
Cel. 993427567